rIucia@crmc.ri.gov

From: Derick Hopkins <Derick.Hopkins@wright-pierce.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:19 PM

To: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov; Rhiannon Ketchem; ehall@crmc.ri.gov
Cc: Louis Ragozzino

Subject: RE: Public Notice City East Providence

Attachments: 13981-SlopeStabilization-01032024.pdf

Rich,

Please see my response to comments below and a revised set of plans
Derick,

we are still reviewing the application....Before we can finish our review and bring to the coastal council
for a decision, please address the following:

® The project will require a Special Exception. Please address in writing the criteria(s) for the
granting of a special exception §1.1.8.A.

The project is required to safe guard public infrastructure. The slope between Booth Avenue
and Bullocks cove is actively eroding. This erosion threatens Booth Avenue, the water and gas
mains contained within Booth Avenue and the overhead electric located between Booth
Avenue and the slope. If the slope continues to erode and damages the Booth Avenue or the
associated utilities, multiple landowners could suffer the loss of water, gas, electricity, or
access to their properties. Due to the nature of the area no other alternatives exists other
than to repair and protect the existing slope so that erosion is no longer actively occurring.
Due to the facts stated above the project serves a compelling public purpcse that benefits the
public as a whole and meets the requirements of 1.1.8.A.1.a

* There are little details on plans of the sill block habitat, particularly which “oyster castle” will be
used. Please note that staff would like some more information as to the potential of an oyster
habitat and the success of the “oyster castle”. Is the water deep enough, and are oysters
present elsewhere in the vicinity of the project area? Is this an area that would be better off
constructed as a sill that was simply composed of appropriate sized riprap?

After further consideration the oyster castles have been removed from the project and
replaced with a traditional appropriate sized rip rap sill.

There is no toe protection of the slope, and staff is concerned that water will undermine the slope. Itis
recommended that a row of appropriately sized riprap stone be placed at the bottom of the slope to
protect from any scour. Stone should be buried (typically 2 x the size of the stone) below the substrate
and extend a minimum of a foot higher than MHHW.

Plans have been revised to provide additional toe protection.
Derick Hopkins, PE

Wright-Pierce | Project Manager
direct 401.808.8303 | office 401.383.2276
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From: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 2:14 PM

To: Derick Hopkins <Derick.Hopkins@wright-pierce.com>; Rhiannon Ketchem <rhiannon.ketchem @wright-pierce.com>;
ehall@crmc.ri.gov

Cc: Louis Ragozzino <louis.ragozzino@wright-pierce.com>

Subject: RE: Public Notice City East Providence

Derick

| am making sure that you received this email.
Thanks

Rich

From: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov <rlucia@crmec.ri.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 8:59 AM

To: 'Derick Hopkins' <Derick.Hopkins@wright-pierce.com>; 'Rhiannon Ketchem' <rhiannon.ketchem@wright-
pierce.com>; '‘ehall@crmc.ri.gov' <ehall@crmc.ri.gov>

Cc: 'Louis Ragozzino' <louis.ragozzino@wright-pierce.com>

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

o The project will require a Special Exception. Please address in writing the criteria(s) for the
granting of a special exception §1.1.8.A.

e There are little details on plans of the sill block habitat, particularly which “oyster castle” will be
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

Please refer to the following document for further guidance re: oyster castle suitability. Of note was
the salinity ever taken for this area? Salinity should be above eight ppt.
https://www.cbf.org/document-libra ry/cbf-guides-fact-sheets/incorporating-oysters-into-living-

shorelines.pdf

Thanks
Rich

Richard Lucia, P.E.



Environmental Engineer IV
RI Coastal Resources Management Council

From: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov <rlucia@crmec.ri.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:37 PM

To: 'Derick Hopkins' <Derick.Hopkins@wright-pierce.com>; 'Rhiannon Ketchem' <rhiannon.ketchem @wright-
pierce.com>

Cc: 'Louis Ragozzino' <louis.ragozzino @wright-pierce.com>

Subject: RE: Public Notice City East Providence

Hello

Yes this is sufficient for CRMC to notice. Yes please send in hard copies along with the calc package.
Thanks

Rich

Richard Lucia, P.E.
Environmental Engineer IV
RI Coastal Resources Management Council

From: Derick Hopkins <Derick.Hopkins @wright-pierce.com>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 4:05 PM

To: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov; Rhiannon Ketchem <rhiannon.ketchem@wright-pierce.com>
Cc: Louis Ragozzino <louis.ragozzino @wright-pierce.com>

Subject: RE: Public Notice City East Providence

Rich,

See attached revised plans with details of the MSE slope, interlocking concrete block placement and TRM facing mat for
the slope.

If these are acceptable | will put together an addendum calc package, showing that the block and TRM can withstand the
velocities they would be subject to.

Have a good long weekend
Derick

Derick Hopkins, PE
Wright-Pierce | Senior Project Engineer
direct 401.808.8303 | office 401.383.2276

h— v

We’ve moved! Our new address is 40 Westminster Street, Suite 950 - Providence, Rl 02903
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From: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 3:01 PM

To: Rhiannon Ketchem <rhiannon.ketchem@wright-pierce.com>
Cc: Derick Hopkins <Derick.Hopkins@wright-pierce.com>
Subject: RE: Public Notice City East Providence

If you can send a new set with new revision date...you only need to send 2 copies of full size set and please provide one
set of 8 % x 11 to notice

From: Rhiannon Ketchem <rhiannon.ketchem@wright-pierce.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 9:51 AM

To: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov

Cc: Derick Hopkins <Derick.Hopkins@wright-pierce.com>

Subject: RE: Public Notice City East Providence

Hi Rich,

I'm Rhi, an engineer at Wright-Pierce, and have been working with Derick to complete the CRMC application for the
Booth Ave stabilization project. | have read through your comments below and will work on creating some more specific
answers and detail drawings to illustrate the areas in question. | was wondering if you would just like us to send you a
new set of revised drawings once they are complete, or if you would like a complete resubmittal of the application.

Thanks for your time,

Rhiannon Ketchem
Wright-Pierce | Engineer |, Wastewater- RI
office 401.383.2276 | direct 401.808.8318

WRIGHT-PIERCE =

Engineering a Better Environment

From: Derick Hopkins <Derick.Hopkins@wright-pierce.com>
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 8:25 AM

To: Rhiannon Ketchem <rhiannon.ketchem@wright-pierce.com>
Subject: FW: Public Notice City East Providence

Rhi,
Take a read through this response from CRMC, see if you think we have the items we need to complete or not.
Make us a list of to do’s for the project and lets get this one finished up.

Thanks,
Derick

Derick Hopkins, PE
Wright-Pierce | Senior Project Engineer
direct 401.808.8303 | office 401.383.2276
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From: rlucia@crmec.ri.gov <rlucia@crmec.ri.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Derick Hopkins <Derick.Hopkins@wright-pierce.com>
Subject: Public Notice City East Providence

Derick

I am in the process of reviewing 0 Booth avenue shoreline protection. The narrative states that MSE will be installed on
the slope and the project specification will be done by the contractor at a later date. In order to complete review of
this project as it relates to CRMC regulations and assess this project (including putting project out to notice), structural
and construction details need to be shown on the plans. This should show the installation of the MSE and how this will
be accomplished. Also there is very little details on plans of the sill block habitat, installation methods, depth of
installation, anchoring, product detail and analysis of the stability of these structures along this high flow area (this was
mentioned in the PD also about the high velocity that occurs in this section).  If there is any questions please let me
know.

Thanks
Rich

Richard Lucia, P.E.
Environmental Engineer [V
RI Coastal Resources Management Council
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GENERAL NOTES

10.

THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING THE PERMITS LISTED IN THE SUPPLEMENTARY OR SPECIAL CONDITIONS. IT IS THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO BE FAMILIAR WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF EACH PERMIT AS THEY APPLY TO THE WORK PRIOR TO BIDDING AND
ABIDE BY THOSE PROVISIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION. COPIES OF ALL OBTAINED PERMITS ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW FROM THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE.
ALL OTHER PERMITS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY RIGHTS OF WAY AND EASEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT
THE NECESSARY EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN SECURED BY THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO BE FAMILIAR WITH THE
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF EACH EASEMENT AS THEY APPLY TO THE WORK PRIOR TO BIDDING AND ABIDE BY THOSE PROVISIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION.
COPIES OF ALL RIGHTS OF WAY AND EASEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW FROM THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING TRAFFIC FLOW AT ALL TIMES. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUTCD AND ALL STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT AN APPROVED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND FIRE DEPARTMENT ARE TO BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY
STREET CLOSING OR DETOUR. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 01570.

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA).
CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE COORDINATION REQUIREMENTS AND RELATED COSTS, IF ANY, AS SPECIFIED IN SPECIFICATION SECTION 01050.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE THAT, IN GENERAL, ALL EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION ON THE DRAWINGS ARE SHOWN WITH A LIGHTER LINE WEIGHT AND WITH
A SLANTED TYPE TEXT.

ALL EXISTING SEWER AND STORM DRAIN LINES ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION ARE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE. ANY EXISTING SEWERS, STORM DRAIN LINES
OR CULVERTS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE, EXCEPT
WHEN IN DIRECT CONFLICT WITH THE NEW WORK OR WHEN NOT SHOWN OR INDICATED.

ALL STRUCTURES AND PIPELINES LOCATED ADJACENT TO EXCAVATION SHALL BE PROTECTED AND FIRMLY SUPPORTED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL THE
EXCAVATION IS BACKFILLED. INJURY TO ANY SUCH STRUCTURES CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. ALL UTILITIES REQUIRING REPAIR, RELOCATION OR ADJUSTMENT AS A RESULT OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE
RESPECTIVE UTILITY.

IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE POWER OR TELEPHONE POLE SUPPORT IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM 48-HOUR NOTICE TO THE
RESPECTIVE UTILITY POLE OWNER. NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE PROVIDED FOR TEMPORARY BRACING OF UTILITIES.

ALL TEST PITS SHALL BE EXCAVATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT AND RESULTS REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW FOR CONFORMANCE WITH THE
PLANS. TEST PITS ARE REQUIRED WHERE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. TEST PITS WILL BE DUG AT LEAST 10 CALENDAR DAYS
PRIOR TO CONNECTING PROPOSED SEWERS TO EXISTING SEWERS.

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES, AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT BE COMPLETE. NO GUARANTEE IS

11.

12,

MADE THAT UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES WILL BE ENCOUNTERED WHERE SHOWN, OR THAT ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES ARE SHOWN. ALL
LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD WITH TEST PITS AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO BEGINNING
CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FACILITIES OR PIPING THAT MAY BE AFFECTED.

BELOW GRADE UTILITY INFORMATION IS BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY EACH UTILITY. LOCATION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES SHOWN IS ONLY APPROXIMATE
AND MAY NOT BE COMPLETE. PRIVATE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SEWER LINES, WATER LINES AND BURIED ELECTRICAL SERVICE
ENTRANCES ARE NOT SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASCERTAIN THE LOCATION AND SIZE OF EXISTING UTILITIES IN THE FIELD WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 01050. TEST PITS, MAY BE REQUIRED. UTILITY CONTACTS ARE AS
FOLLOWS:

ELECTRIC: WATER/SEWER/DRAIN: TELEPHONE:
RI ENERGY CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE PUBLIC WORKS VERIZON NEW ENGLAND
280 MELROSE STREET 60 COMMERCIAL WAY 6 BOWDOIN SQURE

PROVIDENCE RI 02907
(401)-784-7331

EAST PROVIDENCE, RI
(401)-435-7701

BOSTON, MA 02114
(857)-415-5161

DIG SAFE: GAS:
DIG SAFE SYSTEM, INC. RI ENERGY
11 UPTON DRIVE 280 MELROSE STREET

WILMINGTON, MA 0188
811 OR 1-(888)-344-7233

PROVIDENCE, RI
1-800-870-1664

THERE ARE NO KNOWN HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS WITHIN THE AREA OF WORK. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 00800-SC-5.306. IF THE
PRESENCE OF HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS ARE DISCOVERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE AND THE ENGINEER
IMMEDIATELY. ALL ACTIVITIES, HANDLING AND DISPOSAL OF HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA,
FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

SITE DEMOLITION

1.

REFER TO THE EXISTING SITE PLAN, FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING EXISTING SITE. REFER TO THE LAYOUT DRAWING FOR LIMITS OF WORK.
REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 01010B, WHICH CONTAINS INFORMATION ON CONSTRAINTS OF CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING AND DISPOSING OF ALL DEMOLISHED PIPING, EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS. DISPOSAL SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RETAIN ANY SUCH PIPING, EQUIPMENT AND
MATERIALS DESIGNATED FOR DEMOLITION. SUCH MATERIALS TO BE RETAINED SHALL BE PROPERLY STORED IN AN ON-SITE LOCATION. COORDINATE LOCATION
AND MATERIALS TO BE SALVAGED WITH THE TOWN OF CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE/ENGINEER. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 02050A

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP A RECORD OF DEMOLITION AS PART OF THE PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 01720.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL OF FLOWS RESULTING FROM PRECIPITATION AND GROUNDWATER DEWATERING
OPERATIONS.

SITE CLEARING, GRUBBING AND GRADING

STRIPPING OF TOPSOIL (LOAM) SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 02115. REFER TO THE LAYOUT AND GRADING DRAWINGS FOR LIMIT OF
WORK AND STRIPPING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE CLEARING OPERATIONS. CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 02110. CLEARING
LIMITS SHALL BE AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS, BUT AT ALL TIMES WITHIN EXISTING ROAD RIGHTS OF WAY AND PROPERTY LINES. ALL CLEARING AND
GRUBBING MATERIAL SHALL BE THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT A SITE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN COMPLIANCE WITH
ALL STATE AND LOCAL LAWS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PROPER EROSION CONTROL AND DRAINAGE MEASURES IN ALL AREAS OF WORK, AND CONFINE SOIL SEDIMENT TO WITHIN THE
LIMITS OF EXCAVATION AND GRADING. PRIOR TO BEGINNING EXCAVATION WORK, EROSION CONTROL FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE DOWN GRADIENT
PERIMETER OF THE ACTUAL LIMITS OF GRUBBING AND/OR GRADING, AND AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY WORK THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL INSTALL AN TURBIDITY CURTAIN , IN THE WATER, A THE BASE OF ANY DISTURBED SLOPES. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE
A MINIMUM, CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL OTHER NECESSARY MEASURES. EROSION CONTROL FENCE SHALL ALSO BE INSTALLED AT THE DOWN GRADIENT
PERIMETER OF THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILES. ALL DISTURBED EARTH SURFACES SHALL BE STABILIZED IN THE SHORTEST PRACTICAL TIME AND TEMPORARY EROSION
CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE EMPLOYED UNTIL SUCH TIME AS ADEQUATE SOIL STABILIZATION HAS BEEN ACHIEVED. TEMPORARY STORAGE OF EXCAVATED
MATERIAL SHALL BE STABILIZED IN A MANNER THAT WILL MINIMIZE EROSION. ALL INSTALLED EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE END OF
THE PROJECT. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 02270.

BORING LOGS FOR THE PROJECT SITE ARE INCLUDED IN APPENDIX A OF THE SPECIFICATIONS. THESE ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY. PLEASE
NOTE THAT THE SOIL DESCRIPTIONS PROVIDED ON THE BORING LOGS DO NOT REPRESENT FIELD CONDITIONS OTHER THAN AT THE SPECIFIC TEST BORING
LOCATION. THE CONDITIONS BETWEEN BORING LOCATIONS MAY VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THE TEST BORING LOGS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE TO A REASONABLE LIMIT, AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER, AND AS OUTLINED IN
SPECIFICATION SECTION 01562.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT TRACK OR SPILL EARTH, DEBRIS OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL ON PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREETS AND PLANT DRIVES. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMMEDIATE ASSOCIATED CLEAN UP.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT HAVE ANY RIGHT OF PROPERTY IN ANY MATERIALS TAKEN FROM ANY EXCAVATION. SUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL MAY BE
INCORPORATED IN THE PROJECT, WITH EXCESS MATERIAL DISPOSED OF AT A LOCATION PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THESE PROVISIONS SHALL IN NO WAY
RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF OBLIGATIONS TO PROPERLY DISPOSE OF AND REPLACE ANY MATERIAL DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER TO BE UNSUITABLE FOR
BACKFILLING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF UNSUITABLE AND EXCESS MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE, OR REPAIR, ALL CURBS, SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENT AND OTHER ITEMS DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO AT
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LEAST THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE AND ENGINEER.

WHERE EXISTING PAVEMENT IS REMOVED AND REPLACED, MATCH EXISTING GRADES TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE. COORDINATE FINE GRADING WITH THE ENGINEER.

ALL NON-ROADWAY AREAS THAT ARE EXCAVATED, FILLED, OR OTHERWISE DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE LOAMED, GRADED, LIMED, FERTILIZED,
SEEDED AND MULCHED, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE TOP 4-INCHES OF SOIL SHALL BE LOAM. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 02485, LANDSCAPING/LOAM
AND SEED.

CIVIL SITE LAYOUT

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THIS PROVIDED LAYOUT INFORMATION THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION. REPORT
ANY LAYOUT DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ENGINEER.

REFER TO CIVIL PLAN SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL LAYOUT INFORMATION.

THE LOCATIONS AND LIMITS OF ALL ON-SITE WORK AND STORAGE AREAS SHALL BE REVIEWED/COORDINATED WITH, AND ACCEPTABLE TO, THE CITY OF EAST
PROVIDENCE AND ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LIMIT ACTIVITIES TO THESE AREAS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RE-ESTABLISHING AND RESETTING ALL EXISTING PROPERTY MONUMENTATION DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION.
THIS WORK SHALL BE DONE BY A LAND SURVEYOR REGISTERED IN THE STATE OR RHODE ISLAND AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE.

WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHALL PREVAIL. DO NOT SCALE DISTANCES FROM THE DRAWINGS. REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ENGINEER.

ALL ELEVATIONS REFER TO THE NAVD88 DATUM. ORIENTATION IS GRID NORTH ON THE RHODE ISLAND STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM. CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO USING IN CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING CONDITIONS SITE PLAN DEVELOPED FROM SURVEY PERFORMED BY WATERMAN ENGINEERING COMPANY, DATED 09/18/2018, AND EXISTING RECORD
DRAWING INFORMATION. ELEVATIONS AND LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SHALL BE CONFIRMED IN THE FIELD

CIVIL SITE PIPING

1.

ALL BURIED CONNECTIONS TO STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE SLEEVE TYPE FLEXIBLE CONNECTIONS APPROXIMATELY 4-FEET FROM THE STRUCTURES. ALL SLEEVE TYPE
COUPLINGS ON PRESSURE LINES SHALL BE RESTRAINED (SOLID SLEEVE). REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 02655.

MANHOLES ARE 4-FEET IN DIAMETER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE TOP OF MANHOLE FRAMES SHALL BE SET FLUSH WITH FINISH GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED ON DRAWINGS. SEWER MANHOLE INVERTS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE TO THE INSIDE FACE OF THE MANHOLE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-SHAPE INVERTS AS REQUIRED WHEN CONNECTING INTO EXISTING MANHOLES.
REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 02200 FOR PIPE AND STRUCTURE BEDDING AND BACKFILL REQUIREMENTS.

COMPACTION TESTS WILL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 02200. ANY SETTLEMENT OCCURRING WITHIN ONE-YEAR OF FINAL
COMPLETION OF THE WORK SHALL BE CORRECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION ARE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE CIVIL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND
DEMOLITION PLAN. ANY EXISTING UTILITIES DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE CITY
OF EAST PROVIDENCE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL DEMOLITION MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 02050.
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CHAIN LINK FENCE
STOCKADE FENCE
BARB WIRE FENCE
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SEWER
SEWER FORCE MAIN
GAS
WATER
STORM DRAIN
RELINED PIPE
CULVERT
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
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UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
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IRON PIPE/REBAR
DRILLHOLE
MONUMENT
SURVEY CONTROL POINT
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SEWER MANHOLE
DRAINAGE MANHOLE
CATCH BASIN
ELECTRIC MANHOLE
TELEPHONE MANHOLE
SHUTOFF VALVE
WATER SERVICE SHUTOFF
YARD HYDRANT
HYDRANT
GAS SERVICE SHUTOFF
GAS GATE VALVE
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UTILITY POLE W/ GUY
UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT
LIGHT POLE
BOLLARD
FLAGPOLE
CONIFEROUS TREE
DECIDUOUS TREE
SHRUB

WETLAND FLAG
EDGE OF WATER

STREAM
EDGE OF WETLANDS
FLOODPLAIN
WETLANDS
DRAINAGE FLOW
DRAINAGE SWALE
PAVEMENT MARKINGS
SIGN
MAILBOX
TEMPORARY BENCH MARK
TEST PIT
TEST BORING
TEST PROBE
MONITORING WELL
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ROCK OUTCROP
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J:\ENG\RI\EASTPROVIDENCE\13981-SLOPESTABILIZATION\13981A-SLOPESTABILIZATION\DRAWINGS\CIV\13981-CS-DETAILSIV.DWG | 13981-CS-Details | | 1:10.12364677 | ---- | 1/3/2024 10:43:27 AM | DERICK.HOPKINS

24" SOIL FILTER MEMBRANE: 7
50-55% SAND (ASTM C-33)
20-30% LOAMY SAND TOPSOIL (15-25% PASSING NO. 200 SIEVE)
20-30% MODERATELY FINE SHREDDED BARK OR WOOD FIBER (0-5% PASSING NO. 200 SIEVE)
COMPOST SHALL NOT BE USED IN THE FILTER MEDIA.

1. PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCTS (RECP'S), INCLUDING ANY NECESSARY
APPLICATION OF LIME, FERTILIZER, AND SEED. NOTE: WHEN USING CELL-O-SEED DO NOT SEED PREPARED AREA.
CELL-O-SEED MUST BE INSTALLED WITH PAPER SIDE DOWN.

APP'D| DATE

2n.5"

2. BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE RECP'S IN A 6" (15 CM) DEEP X 6" (15 CM) WIDE TRENCH
WITH APPROXIMATELY 12" (30CM) OF RECP'S EXTENDED BEYOND THE UP-SLOPE PORTION OF THE TRENCH.
ANCHOR THE RECP'S WITH A ROW OF STAPLES/STAKES APPROXIMATELY 12" (30 CM) APART IN THE BOTTOM OF

6" PONDING
DEPTH

"4
[©]
o)
—
o
T
=
S
THE TRENCH. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE TRENCH AFTER STAPLING. APPLY SEED TO COMPACTED SOIL AND FOLD Q
REMAINING 12" (30 CM) PORTION OF RECP'S BACK OVER SEED AND COMPACTED SOIL. SECURE RECP'S OVER " =
‘ BIORETENTION BASIN (WIDTH VARIES) ‘ COMPACTED SOIL WITH A ROW OF STAPLES/STAKES SPACED APPROXIMATELY 12" (30 CM) APART ACROSS THE 2 =
WIDTH OF THE RECP'S. 5 E .
) ’ SOIL FILTER (WIDTH VARIES) | PRI NANNNI NAENNN BN > =
INSTALL 3" LOAM 1, - '\’n\\*\‘*ﬁ%‘»/’;\ﬁ,\\ﬁ.\\;,\»»,%\;,y . 3.  ROLL THE RECP'S (A.) DOWN OR (B.) HORIZONTALLY ACROSS THE SLOPE. RECP'S WILL UNROLL WITH APPROPRIATE « g |5
AND SEED 1 UCSRIMEL-185 18.5 5 " SIDE AGAINST THE SOIL SURFACE. ALL RECP'S MUST BE SECURELY FASTENED TO SOIL SURFACE BY PLACING 21 | |¢ [=
T~ 150 [ STAPLES/STAKES IN APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AS SHOWN IN THE STAPLE PATTERN GUIDE. WHEN USING THE DOT o S| |2
| SYSTEM™, STAPLES/STAKES SHOULD BE PLACED THROUGH EACH OF THE COLORED DOTS CORRESPONDING TO THE a 2 15
| APPROPRIATE STAPLE PATTERN. = QIR
1 ] P 8
s 4.  THE EDGES OF PARALLEL RECP'S MUST BE STAPLED WITH APPROXIMATELY 2" - 5" (5 CM - 12.5 CM) OVERLAP 2 ol |
DEPENDING ON RECP'S TYPE. o (O
> w
4" PEA GRAVEL y , ) 5.  CONSECUTIVE RECP'S SPLICED DOWN THE SLOPE MUST BE PLACED END OVER END (SHINGLE STYLE) WITH AN NP
I o APPROXIMATE 3" (7.5 CM) OVERLAP. STAPLE THROUGH OVERLAPPED AREA, APPROXIMATELY 12" (30 CM) APART SEE
3.4 STAPLES PER SQ. YD. ACROSS ENTIRE RECP'S WIDTH. S| HS
| Olee
NOTE:*IN LOOSE SOIL CONDITIONS, THE USE OF STAPLE OR STAKE LENGTHS GREATER THAN 6" (15 CM) MAY BE
EXISTING PLAN VIEW NECESSARY TO PROPERLY SECURE THE RECP'S.
UNCOMPACTED a
NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ON SUBGRADE =)
WALL OF EXCAVATION AND < .
SURROUNDING CRUSHED STONE Ola %
52 i
A 2H:1V TURF REINFORCEMENT INSTALLATION Bk -
. Q= )
BIORETENTION SCALE:NTS 232 |g |2
- = S8 |5 |5
SCALE: NTS S l8ulus
(G RN & B ] <t o
(V)] o
z i1
Z ol
E wo
Y =
NOTE: o o =
ENTIRE CATCH BASIN WITH T =23
: 23
EXCEPTION OF LEVELING RIPRAP STABILIZATION TABLE @ @23
BRICK FRAME AND GRATE RIPRAP ID LOCATION WIDTH AT PIPE OUTLET (ft) | WIDTH AT RIPRAP OUTLET (ft) | LENGTH (ft) | D50 (in) X Qa
TO BE PRECAST AS A 1 [12 INCH HDPE FLARED END SECTION 5 5 12 7 x o
SINGLE CONCRETE UNIT. i 5
STANDARD FRAME
AND GRATE 1 i
MIN 1 LAYER BRICK S
ADJUST TO GRADE e
I\ “ |-
: MORTAR 3/8" MIN
‘o [ T
A (DO NOT EXTEND A W A
- ‘) BEYOND STRUCTURE)
a A : TOP VIEW FRONT VIEW RIGHT SIDE VIEW
w E ; | s.5"MmIN ; 253/4" FLARED END SECTION
<3 : | 22 MIN PIPE DIAMETER (in)
w
o e q DIAMETER
(in) 12.0 : _ e
~ 00 - °
, NG ]
3 A | 70 7 (HRANNG 3
5]
- B((r:na)x) 15.0 [\l ] |-|-| qh)
B n -
5 ~ 2" LAYER OF COARSE AGGREGATE ( ) =
. e
| S H (in) 6.0 =
R S . ' GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC z =
. .- L (in) 21.0 24" oD
- R-4 RIP RAP, D50=7" ‘=
] W (in) 24.0 35 7/16" NOTE: o H
| RIPRAP WIDTH SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON PLAN AND TABLE N— ;
| ] ] L
2'x2' CATCH BASIN (TYPE F) HDPE FLARED END SECTION HIGH BEEHIVE GRATE & FRAME PIPE LEVEL SPREADER OUTLET w/FLARED END I S
SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS SCALE: "NTS" SCALE: NTS I
¥
T
P
«®
O z
o~
— o
[~ 2
=)
= °
PROPOSED 2:1 MSE SLOPE
NORTH AMERICAN GREEN €350 TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT (OR '
EQUIVALENT) WITH SOD STAPLES ‘ 12' (MIN.) |
MAXIMUM DEPTH OF TOPSOIL SHALL NOT EXCEED 4" ‘
R-4 RIP RAP SILL (BALASTED WITH 3" CRUSHED <
1 STONE OR GRAVEL) (@)
/ \ MSE SLOPE (SEE DETAIL) -
MSE SLOPE GEOTEXTILE : / % BOOTHE AVENUE 3" CRUSHED STONE OR GRAVEL ﬁ
1|-2|l rt—
_ 110 LBS/FT3 REINFORCED FILL 1 L \ GEOTEXTILE 1.00" (2*Dsy) -l
E / EXCAVATE AND BACKFILL AS REQUIRED TO CBB/ELOW : | { o0
= APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF EXISTING 1:1 SLOPE ‘ O T o e AL BeCh FILL o | <
w . .
T ' 7 :';CA(;;”B“EIEA&S%%'RSG MSE ENGINEERS EXCAVATE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER TO = Q 3.0°(TYP.) ‘ 2 -
P S A DEPTH WHERE SOILS EXHIBIT BEARING . ;\Q ‘ 1 ()
2 CAPACITY TO SUPPORT CONCRETE HABITAT - - 1' (MIN.) w _
o EBB/FLOW / BLOCKS S | Q. ?
S < o 2
— 4 O olhaolHho / _ = m
3.0' (TYP) / SOOI Z Z Z Z SOHOSOS v 2
MEAN HIGH L s NOTE: MSE SLOPE SHALL BE PER THE MSE S T T T T T I I T T T T S K S w
WATER 2.12' ENGINEERS DESIGN. NO DIMENSION OF THE B0 -0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0- = =
/ MSE SLOPE SHALL EXCEED THE DIMENSIONS -t >
15" SHOWN ON THESE PLANS WITHOUT WRITTEN w
12' (MIN.) CONSENT FROM THE OWNER AND THE RHODE = >
| ISLAND COASTAL RESOURCE CONSERVATION 2 x
=
COMMISSION. s
R-4 RIP RAP SILL = T
/2 (55€DETAI , TYPICAL MSE SLOPE
2 SCALENTS /i RIP RAP SILL C

/A SCALE: NTS

R-4 RIP RAP TOE
PROTECTION THICKNESS SHALL

BE 2 TIMES D, OF
(EXTEND 1' ABOVE 50 T
MHHW and 1.5' RIP RAP DRAWING

BELOW MUD LINE)
C-5

ANAGEMENT COUNCIL

COASTAL RESOURCES
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13/16% HoLES (e | NOTES: C= OUTER SIDE 3 3/4 m 5 023
11/16"8 HOLES (TYR)-\\O N > » 1. SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH [0 T ¢ e /7 6 9
T, . =~ N . CHAMFER SECTION 702 OF THE R.l. STANDARD ] — 4th FLANGE O g o2
Y Rl 1/2" CHAMFER 1/2" SPECIFICATIONS. C= IEDNC WHEN “ORDERED = N2 o
e s ”j - \ Pl 2. MINIMUM REQUIRED CONCRETE [ TEDEe o L
6 SPACES @ 11" = 5'=6 1'-3 1/, 1(T1Yé> A REINFORCEMENT = 0.12 SQ. IN./ L 8
STEEL RAIL DETAIL ’ | LIN. FT. (EACH WAY). K T < 0 x
3 /6 J 3. MINIMUM COVER ON REINFORCEMENT T FLOW

QUARRY SHALL BE 2".

N
DIRECTION

[T 2 C
[IIDNE NOTE:

@i 35 SPLIT r

11/16"0 HOLE CONCRETE TOLERANCES

s 12 CENTERED IN WASHER NEW SIDEWALK DIMENSION [ TOLERANCE
CARRIAGE 'BOLT PLATE WASHER DETAIL ‘ / OR GRASSED AREA 0"—12" 1/4"

T2 C FRAME AND GRATE SHALL

T3¢ CONFORM TO SECTION M.04
OF THE R.l. STANDARD

SPECIFICATIONS.

(
C
C
C
(
C T _2¢
C
C
C
(

ML INML ML INMAL INMALINMAL INAL AL INALITINMA

WITH HEX NUT AND 4 3/47¢x1/4” NEW BITUMINOUS

\ i
Tl RE; B—=
I T il 1
STEEL RAL oa” — ) 1'-11 7/8” .
6"3/8"x9'-9 —/ / gég_viDF;LLL/;G/BS,,CRHE&ES . FRAME AND GRATE-\ 3/16 i / 3/16
. - S .

STEEL SPLICE 3 1/2" DEEP INTO TIMBER 3" (TYP.) > ] 11/8" )
PLATE ﬁ . LS T ST I /4 'l‘ 6 7/167 / 57/8 3/4
EUUUUU“”UHE 17/16 ] — | |

4"x9"x12"
\ BLOCK | "
5/8"@ CARRIAGE BOLT 10"x12"%7'—0" Gnl 1.3/16

WITH HEX NUT AND / "] 6" ROUGH SAWN "
PLATE WASHER 1’3 LONG/ TVBER AL T BRICK—\ — 3/14"1 /5
PLATE WASHER

POST CONNECTION PLAN *3/44"{ _1_/4"—|—| IT * T‘ |<|—1/16
a

3ot

e\ 1jara LA pEaOng it 1/2" CONCRETE PAVEMENT — 127-24" 1/27
HOLE (TYP) 1 /TIMBER RAIL / 24"-36 3/4

|

ki

6"x3/8"x2—6"

11720 (rveyd

/ 6”(MIN.)
STEEL SPLICE PLATE DETAIL
SPUCE PLATE, SRAVEL /

»

1'-0" L5~

" CONCRETE
r A 6710911 1/2" N 1/2” CHAMFER con

STEEL RALL ROUGH SAWN N 12 D NAL CEMENT

S/ " TIMBER RAIL " e N ., CONCRETE
’ 63 8”9 9 | \+ g 1/2—iTr1 CIRCULAR CURB (SEE NOTE 2)
11727 1] 32

|
[ = =
(=] o o
1T ik F
} / I 5”¢ x1" DEPTH RECESS

_JtZ =
\ N 5/8" @ CARRIAGE BOLT
~
10”x12"x7'—0" WITH HEX NUT AND PLATE

ROUGH SAWN : \WAfHErf 1'-3" LONG
TIMBER RAIL 107x12"x7'~0 NOTES:
ROUGH SAWN TIMBER RAIL NOTES:

SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 906 OF THE R.l. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

BORROW
SUBBASE

s
-

SECTION A-A

1’11 7/8"

P

I

_._.__h.____i.'__-
(6]
3 —
L

S ——

Ai |——1 7/16”

r

STEEL SPLICE
PLATE
6"x3/8"x2—6"

R N
3/, SECTION C=C

AN B :

POST CONNECTION ELEVATION

NOTES:

SECTION A-A

1. SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 902 OF THE R.l. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.
2. ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL AND FASTENER HARDWARE SHALL BE WEATHERING STEEL AS SPECIFIED.

2.
3.
4.

NOTES: 1 1/8"R
TOP SURFACE TO BE DRESSED BY SAW. REMAINDER MAY BE QUARRY SPLIT. 1. SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 906 OF THE R.I. LS" MIN. r /

MINIMUM LENGTH OF STRAIGHT OR CIRCULAR PIECES TO BE 3'-0"
CIRCULAR CURB IS REQUIRED ON CURVES WITH RADII OF 160°—0" OR LESS. STRAIGHT
CURB TO BE USED ON CURVES OF MORE THAN 160'—0" RADIUS.

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

2. CEMENT CONCRETE SHALL BE USED ONLY WHEN THE CURB IS SET AFTER THE BASE
AND/OR BINDER COURSES ARE IN PLACE, OTHERWISE THE CEMENT CONCRETE WILL BE
ELIMINATED AND THE GRAVEL BROUGHT UP TO BOTTOM OF THE BASE COURSE.

OVERLAP (TYP.)
SECTION A-A

SECTION B-B

RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

2'-0 1/4” 1.,
4 1/2"J 3/

SECTION B-B

REVISIONS

REVISIONS

REVISIONS

RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

REVISIONS

SQUARE FRAME AND GRATE
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OYSTER CASTLES (TYP.)
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PLANTING SCHEDULE

SYMB. Qry BOT. NAME COMMON NAME SIZE ROOT COMMENTS
FRUIT TREES
AT 5 ASIMINA TRILOBA PAWPAW 7'-8' HT B&B SINGLE STEM, FULL,

HEAVY, MATCHED

DECIDUOUS TREES

AR 5 ACER RUBRUM RED MAPLE 21/2"-3" CAL. B&B SINGLE STEM, FULL,
HEAVY, MATCHED

BRUSH BRANCHES FOR SLOPE STABILIZATION

200 CEPHALANTHUS BUTTONBUSH 3' BRANCH BARE ROOT | PLANTIN FALL, 3' O.C.
OCCIDENTALIS
200 SALIX DISCOLOR PUSSY WiLLOW 3' BRANCH BARE ROOT | PLANTIN FALL, 3' O.C.
200 VIBURNUM DENTATUM ARROWWOOD 3' BRANCH BARE ROOT | PLANTIN FALL, 3' O.C.
SEED & LOAM
800 SF | BIORETENTION SEED MIX SEE SPECIFICATIONS
4,600 SF GRASS SEED MIX SEE SPECIFICATIONS

PLANTING NOTES:

whnN

11.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

19.

ALL NEW PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS AS ESTABLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMAN, LATEST EDITION. IN
ADDITION, ALL NEW PLANT MATERIAL FOR THE PROJECT SHALL BE OF THE HIGHEST SPECIMEN QUALITY.

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR ITEMS NOT COVERED ON THE PLANS AND DETAILS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT SITE PRIOR TO BEGINNING PLANTING OPERATIONS AND NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONDITIONS THAT ARE NOT SUITABLE TO
PERFORMING PLANTING OPERATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY CONDITIONS THAT WOULD PREVENT HEALTHY GROWTH OF PLANT
MATERIAL.

NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED BEFORE ACCEPTANCE OF ROUGH GRADING. TREES SHALL BEAR SAME RELATIONSHIP TO FINISH GRADE AS THEY BORE TO
PREVIOUS GRADE.

PLANT GROUPING AND LOCATIONS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC. THE LOCATION OF PLANTS SHALL BE APPROVED IN THE FIELD BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. PLANTS
INSTALLED PRIOR TO FIELD STAKING OR DIRECTION BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE REPLACED AS DIRECTED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

PLANT MATERIAL DELIVERED ON SITE SHALL BE HEALED-IN AT A SHADY LOCATION UNTIL PLANTING AREA IS PREPARED FOR INSTALLATION. ANY PLANTS
REMAINING UNPLANTED ON THE SITE FOR MORE THAN 24 HOURS SHALL BE PROTECTED AND MAINTAINED INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WATER AND
SHADE. DAMAGED OR STRESSED PLANTS SHALL BE REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

THERE WILL BE NO SUBSTITUTIONS OF PLANT MATERIAL WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. ANY PROPOSED SUBSTITUTIONS
OF PLANT SPECIES SHALL BE MADE WITH PLANTS OF EQUIVALENT OVERALL FORM HEIGHT, BRANCHING HABIT, FLOWER, LEAF, COLOR, FRUIT AND CULTURE
ONLY AS APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL NEW PLANT MATERIAL IN QUANTITIES SUFFICIENT TO COMPLETE THE PLANTING SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL PREPARED PLANTING AREAS FREE FROM DEBRIS. NO STORAGE OR STOCKPILING SHALL OCCUR ON PLANTING AREAS.
THE CONTRACTOR IS TO USE CARE DURING EXCAVATION AND PLANTING TO AVOID DISTURBING OR DAMAGING ANY ADJACENT CONSTRUCTION SUBSURFACE
DRAINAGE OR UTILITIES. ANY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THIS CONSTRUCTION WILL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY AND SHALL BE RESTORED AT HIS
EXPENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.

STAKE LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED PLANTING FOR APPROVAL BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF PLANTING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY PLANT MATERIAL IN THE QUANTITIES INDICATED ON THE PLANS. FOR DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLANS AND THE PLANT
SCHEDULE, THE PLAN QUANTITIES SHALL PREVAIL.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL IN CONTAINERS SHALL BE WELL ESTABLISHED ROOTED MATERIAL THAT OCCUPIES THE ENTIRE VOLUME OF SPECIFIED CONTAINER.
PLANTS WITH GIRDLING ROOTS SHALL BE REJECTED. CONTAINER GROWN PLANTS WITH TIGHT ROOT MASSES SHALL BE SCARIFIED PRIOR TO PLANTING.

THE TREE ROOT FLARE SHALL BE EXPOSED AND PLANTED EVEN WITH THE FINISH GRADE. PREPARE ALL TREE PITS WITH PLANTING SOIL TO A MINIMUM DEPTH
MATCHING THE DEPTH OF TREE ROOT BALLS.

ALL PLANT BEDS ARE TO RECEIVE THREE INCHES (3") OF SHREDDED BARK MULCH AS SPECIFIED. NO SEPARATE PAY ITEM FOR MULCH OR AND/OR FERTILIZER
PACKETS. PAID FOR UNDER PLANTING ITEMS.

ALL EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROPERLY PROTECTED, PRUNED AND FERTILIZED PER THE SPECIFICATIONS.

ALL LAWN AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF WORK SHALL BE LOAMED AND SEEDED AS SPECIFIED. ALL
AREAS TO BE SEEDED SHALL RECEIVE SOIL PREPARATION AS SPECIFIED PRIOR TO SEEDING, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLAN.

ALL AREAS TO BE SEEDED WITH GRASS SEED MIX SHALL RECEIVE 6" TOPSOIL PRIOR TO SEEDING.

BULLOCKS COVE
(CRMC TYPE 1 ~ TIDAL WATERS)

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1"=10'

.,"Q » ‘Uﬂ%% /, f Np
Wy Y7 TR MINIMUM OF THREE (3)

Q )

Qe 540 GALVANIZED GUY WIRES SPACED

TREE WRAP TO FIRST ~ .

SET OF BRANCHES =7 J EVENLY AROUND TREE.
L TIGHTENED BY TURNBUCKLE

AND/OR DRIVING STAKES. TRUNK
PROTECTED BY RUBBER HOSE.

3' SECTION OF 1/2" GRAY PVC
SLEEVE ONALL GUYS.

\ 3" MULCH; PULL AWAY FROM
TRUNK & EXTENDOVER SAUCER

\ 4" WATER BERM

\ FINISH GRADE

SET TREE AT ORIGINAL
PLANTING GRADE.

IF TREE HAS INDIVIDUAL
BUBBLER OR DRIP
IRRIGATION, HEAD SHALL /
BE INSIDE SOIL BERM. /

ANCHOR
(2'-0" DEPTH)

LLITLLTTLITTITI T IATIAATIAY

rﬁ PLANTING SOIL SEE
T LANDSCAPING

NOTES

12" COMPACTED
PLANTING SOIL
BELOW ROOTBALL.

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE

CUT, TOP $ OF BURLAP REMOVED.
NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL

(VARIES) (VARIES) SHALL BE TOTALLY REMOVED.
SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER NOTES:
TABLETS SPACED EVENLY 1. APPLY ANTI-DESICCANT AS REQUIRED
AROUND TREE. RATE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
ACCORDING TO SIZE. 2. PIT SHOULD BE THREE TIMES DIAMETER
SEE LANDSCAPE NOTES. OF ROOTBALL.

TREE INSTALLATION: 10 AND TALLER

SCALE: NTS

—

/EDNEH NITNIVHD

t

0 10 20

ironmen

Better Env

N\

TREE RAP PAST FIRST
SET OF BRANCHES

MINIMUM OF THREE (3)
GALVANIZED CABLES
SPACED EVENLY AROUND
TREE, TIGHTENED BY
TURNBUCKLES.

Eng

SET TREE AT ORIGINAL
PLANTING GRADE

o
WRIGHT-PIERCE =
ineering a

IF TREE HAS INDIVIDUAL
BUBBLER OR DRIP
IRRIGATION, HEAD SHALL
BE INSIDE SOIL BERM

3" MULCH, EXTEND
OVER BERM

4" WATER BERM

FINISH GRADE

‘ 8 (TYP)
IR e ;-‘;*w«.x«aw ﬁ* -

L A\ [ ~__
iz ‘V‘ TN
= M=
< L ‘l ) R\ et onaoe

e e e ran EXISTING GRADE

J T 1 ——1 | ——T T I——1 1, l—— — T 1 — — T 11— AT SLOPE
PLANTING SOIL. SEE —| .
LANDSCAPING NOTES 12 ANCHOR
MIN (2'-0" DEPTH)
VARIES
SLOW RELEASE FERTILIZER TABLETS
UNDISTURBED OR SPACED EVENLY AROUND TREE.
COMPACTED SUBGRADE < RATE ACCORDING TO SIZE.

SEE LANDSCAPE NOTES

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE
CUT, TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP REMOVED.
NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL
SHALL BE TOTALLY REMOVED

NOTES:

1. APPLY ANTI-DESICCANT PRIOR TO PLANTING.

2. STAKING METHOD FOR TREES UNDER 10' MAY BE
SUBSTITUED FOR GUY WIRE METHOD.

3. PIT SHOULD BE THREE TIMES DIAMETER OF ROOTBALL.

DTH AVENUE SLOPE STABILIZATION

CITY OF EAST PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND

TREE INSTALLATION: MULTI-STEM

SCALE: NTS

L3

DR AW
C-7
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2. STOCKPILED ERODIBLE MATERIAL THAT WILL NOT BE USED FOR GREATER THAN 14
CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN DEBRIS AND SOIL FROM ALL CATCH BASINS AND DRAINS AFTER SITE DAYS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY SEED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING

STABILIZATION AND PRIOR TO SITE ACCEPTANCE. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PLACEMENT. USE RIDOT STD. M.18.10.5 SEED MIX.
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ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH , s £
THE RHODE ISLAND SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK, LATEST EDITION. STAKE ON 10° LINEAL _ 2 S
SPACING 2'x2" WOODEN STAKE 3 3 S
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE INTENDED TO REPRESENT THE o : LL] O
MINIMUM CONTROLS NECESSARY TO MEET ANTICIPATED SITE CONDITIONS. ADDITIONAL MEASURES COMPOST FILTER : S
SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS CONDITIONS WARRANT OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER OR OWNERS SOCK (12" MINIMUM) i 2 @ a
REPRESENTATIVE. : o
AREA TO BE AREA TO BE 2 z o
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL UPDATE THE SESC, AND PERFORM THE REQUIRED INSPECTION AND SROTECTED WORK AREA PROTECTED 2 LLJ "=
REPORT KEEPING ACTIVITIES OF THE SESC. VY ¥ WYY : S
- WATER FLOW 7 LS L ;_
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. - I A 2
4 WORK AREA COMPOST NN X H : I
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DUST CONTROL VIA ON-SITE WATER TRUCK OR OTHER APPROVED o~ SEEESESAEEN SN Q < e —
METHODS. ¢® SILTSOCK LI L - £
S DINEOIESAN N% = O
s : | L& g
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CONCRETE WASHOUT AREAS. P 2% =
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES (ANTI-TRACK PADS) AT ALL POINTS ~ A ' 5 U ~
OF INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE SITE. ‘_‘? NOTES: : — ©
9 2 ©
WATER FROM DEWATERING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PUMPED UPGRADIENT TO A MINIMUM STRAW-BALE 7 Q/'% - COMPOST/ SOIL/ROCK/ SEED FILL TO MEET APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS. 2 e -3
ENCLOSURE OR OTHER APPROVED DEVICE. ALL DEWATERING SHOULD BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH 7 NG ] 5 COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED OR DISPERSED ON SITE AS DETERMINED BY
THE RHODE ISLAND SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK, LATEST EDITION. ik \\\g 5" MIN. ENGINEER :
a z
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTAIN AND DISPOSE OF SITE-WASTE CONSISTENT WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND 4 3. IF SOCK NETTING MUST BE JOINED, FIT BEGINNING OF NEW SOCK OVER END OF
FEDERAL REGULATIONS OLD SOCK, OVERLAPPING BY 2 FEET AND STACK OVERLAP. IF SOCK NETTING IS g ()
CRUSHED STONE NOT JOINED, OVERLAP OLD SOCK WITH NEW ONE BY MINIMUM OF 2 FEET. § E =
CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH INSTALL, AND MAINTAIN SILT SACKS IN ALL EXISTING AND NEWLY 1=
INSTALLED CATCH BASINS UNTIL THE UPSTREAM AREA IS STABILIZED. SEDIMENT BARRIER il V=
5 <
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROLS THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. THE GEOGRID SCALE: NTS ] AN
CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE DAMAGED EROSION CONTROLS AT THE OWNER OR OWNERS 2l o=
REPRESENTATIVES REQUEST AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEED (SEE NOTE 2) | £
REQUIRED 2
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT LEAVE DISTURBED AREAS UNSTABILIZED FOR PERIODS MORE THAN 14 A B |<_t
DAYS. PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEED OR MULCH ON DISTURBED AREAS THAT REMAIN EXPOSED FOR Hl wwn
GREATER THAN 14 DAYS. il O w
| , ]l 2a
INSTALL EROSION CONTROLS DOWNSTREAM OF ANY DISTURBED AREAS TO REDUCE POTENTIAL FOR % (]l wo
EROSION. CONTRACTOR SHALL INDICATE LOCATIONS OF EROSION CONTROL FOR REVIEW WITH S _‘ 1 — COMPOST FILTER il O
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. = SOCK ENCIRCLING TOE 2] Sv
. i 5 L
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS. HOI BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 211 OF THE R.. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. gt : 8 D
S <
ALL TEMPORARILY CUT UTILITIES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SEDIMENTATION UNTIL CONNECTED TO b 2l &
POST-CONSTRUCTION POSITION. ‘ el 5 <>f.
EXCESS TOPSOIL AND SEDIMENT CAPTURED IN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE STOCKPILED RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ‘ 60'-0" MAX. 10-0" ‘ o B T
ON SITE AND SEEDED REVISIONS ' ! ' g
- o v | o CONSTRUCTION ACCESS 1
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION FENCE. NOTES: - ~
. « JUNE 15, 1998 .
ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE THE WORK AREA HAS %@w focnite £ comon Cineen A e, - STOCKPILE AREA SHALL NOT EXCEED SPECIFIED DIMENSIONS WITHOUT APPROVAL :| E
BEEN STABILIZED. - IS
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